
3221415146-13276-17267-138-28 
From: Marcia K McNutt <mcnutt@usgs.gov> 
Sent: wed, 4 Aug 2010 15:19:42 
To: GS FOIA 0105 <foia0105@usgs.gov> 
subject: Fw: Problems viewing the tophat video in a Mac 

*************************************** 

Dr. Marcia McNutt 

Director 

us Geological survey 

12201 sunrise valley Drive, MS 100 

Reston, VA 20192 

(703) 648-7411 

(703) 648-4454 (fax) 

(571) 296-6730 (cell) 

mcnutt@usgs.gov 

www.usgs.gov 

*************************************** 

----- Forwarded by Janet N Arneson/DO/USGS/DOI on 08/04/2010 03:18 PM -----

From: "wereley, Steven T." <wereley@purdue.edu> 

To: "Espina, Pedro 1." <pedro.espina@nist.gov>, Bill Lehr 
<bill.lehr@noaa.gov>, Ira Leifer <ira.leifer@bubbleology.com>, Marcia McNutt 

<mcnutt@usgs.gov>, Juan Lasheras <lasheras@ucsd.edu>, Omer Savas 
<savas@newton.berkeley.edu>, James J Riley <rileyj@u.washington.edu>, 

Alberto Aliseda <aaliseda@u.washington.edu>, "possolo, Antonio" 
<antonio.possolo@nist.gov>, poojitha Yapa <pdy@clarkson.edu>, Paul 

Bommer <pmbommer@mail.utexas.edu> 
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3221415146-13276-17267-138-28 
Date: 06/09/2010 02:23 PM 

subject: RE: Problems viewing the tophat video in a Mac 

Find a pc. I had absolutely no problems with the several PCs I've used to 

view and decompile the videos. 

Steve wereley, Professor of Mechanical Engineering 

Birck Nanotechnology Center, Room 2019, 1205 West State Street 

Purdue university 

West Lafayette, IN 47907 

phone: 765/494-5624, fax: 765/494-0539 

web page: http://engineering.purdue.edu/-wereley 

From: Espina, Pedro I. [mailto:pedro.espina@nist.gov] 

Sent: wednesday, June 09, 2010 2:20 PM 

To: Bill Lehr; Ira Leifer; Marcia McNutt; Juan Lasheras; Omer Savas; James 

J Riley; Alberto Aliseda; possolo, Antonio; poojitha Yapa; wereley, Steven 

T.; Paul Bommer 

subject: Problems viewing the tophat video in a Mac 

Guys, 

I have not been able to do it. Anyone viewing them in a Mac? Any advice? 
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3221415146-13276-17267-138-28 

Thanks, Pedro 

Pedro I. Espina, ph.D. 

Program Analyst 

Program office, office of the Director 

Tel: +1 301 975 5444 
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